

Georgina Morgan-Denn

Subject: FW: ExternalRe: Blunsdon Road Allotment Gardens
Attachments: 07022011 - Lease.pdf; Blunsdon Road Allotments Supplemental Lease v3.docx; Plan - Blunsdon Allotment Extension.pdf; Blunsdon Road Allotments Deed of Variation draft v3.docx

Sent: 09 November 2022 16:20
To: Georgina Morgan-Denn <clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>
Subject: ExternalRe: Blunsdon Road Allotment Gardens

Dear Ms Morgan-Denn,

I've received instructions from our Property Assets team to prepare two additional documents relating to these allotments. The first is a Supplemental Lease to add land to the area currently let. The second is a Deed of Variation to add an additional permitted use, so that the grounds maintenance facility you obtained planning permission for recently can be made.

Please find copies of the following attached for your review :-

- Your existing lease;
- Draft Supplemental Lease and plan. The additional land is shown edged blue; and
- Draft Deed of Variation.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course. If you could just acknowledge receipt of this email for the moment, I would be grateful.

Kind regards

Senior Solicitor - Property
For the Chief Legal Officer

Legal Services
Swindon Borough Council

